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I(DO) (FBI) 

From: ~r--------,~(00) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 20, 2017 5:44 PM 
Thorley, Charles A (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Statement 

Okay. Thanks. 

From: Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 5:08PM 
To~ j(Do) (FBI)I 
Subject: RE: Statement L...----------1 

No new letter. We are scheduled to brief the CBC on 11/29 

From:l ~DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 20r-17;......;..4:;.;;.3.;;;.2....;..P..;.;M..;...._ __ __, 
To: Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI)I 
Subject: RE: Statement ....._ ______ _, 

I should add the only one I remember seeing was from mid October. 

From~ I(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 20r-17;...4...;.;:.;;;.23;;;;..;...P:.:..M:...,_ __ __, 
To: Thorley, Charles A. (DO) (FBI)L..I ______ __, 
Subject: FW: Statement 

Is there a new letter from the CBC to Director Wray? 

From: NPO 
Sent: Monday, November 20, .... 2_0_1_7_4_:2_0_P_M ________ _, 
To:l ~DO) (FBI) (DO) (FBI)I 
Subject: FW: Statement .....__ _____ __, 

From: Tom Fitzgerald 
~~~~~~~-----~ Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:19PM 

To: NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV> 
Subject: Statement 

Hello, 

I'd like to know if I could get the FBI statement on the 8/311 7 intelligence assessment titled "Black identity 
extremists likely motivated to target law enforcement officers" 

Congressional black caucus has sent us a copy of their letter to Director Wray. 

Thank you 
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Tom Fitzgerald 
Fox 5 News 

I I 
@FitzFox5DC 
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NPO 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NPO 
Monday, November 20, 2017 4:51 PM 
'Tom Fitzgerald' 
RE: Statement 

We don't have a comment on any particular document. Here's a general statement: 

The FBI investigates activity which may constitute a federal crime or pose a threat to national security and cannot 
initiate an investigation based solely on an individual's race, ethnicity, national origin, religion, or the exercise of First 
Amendment rights. The FBI remains committed to protecting those rights for all Americans. Our focus is not on 
membership in particular groups but on individuals who commit violence and other criminal acts. Furthermore, the FBI 
does not and will not police ideology. When an individual takes violent action based on belief or ideology and breaks the 
law, the FBI will enforce the rule of law. 

Thank you. 
NPO 

From: Tom Fitzgerald 
~~~~~~~~--------~ Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:19PM 

To: NPO <NPO@FBI.GOV> 
Subject: Statement 

Hello, 

I'd like to know if I could get the FBI statement on the 8/3117 intelligence assessment titled "Black identity 
extremists likely motivated to target law enforcement officers" 

Congressional black caucus has sent us a copy of their letter to Director Wray. 

Thank you 

Tom Fitzgerald 
Fox 5 News 
I I 
@FitzFox5DC 
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